
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

December 2018 
Board Packet - No Official Session 

AGENDA 

1) Past Meeting Minutes: November 15, 2018        Pg. 2-3 
2) Informational Items 

a) Financial Report: Jackie Olsen         Pg. 4-5 
 

3) Communication 
a) Administration Report- Stacy Knudson        Pg. 6-7 

i) Installation Quote          Pg. 8-10 
b) Athletic Director Report: Garrett Thompson       Pg. 11 
 

4) Consent Agenda- Email Approval 
a) Policy approvals from November Packet 

i) CCG: Evaluation of Administrators 
ii) JHFF: Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct 

b) ZCS Consulting Approval (Details in Admin Report) 
c) Swing Set Installation (Details in Admin Report) 
d) Installation of heater in room 7 (Details in Admin Report) 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Next Meeting: January 17, 2018 at 6:30pm  

 

Eddyville Charter School 
Board of Directors 
 P.O. Box 68 
Eddyville, OR 97343 
Phone: 541.875.2942 

Fax: 541.875.4050 



 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
November 15, 2018 

Board Meeting- Regular Session: 6:30pm 
MEETING NOTES 

Board Members in Attendance: Larry Cook, Ryan Gassner, John Lancaster, Stephanie Mekemson, Lisa Rorie 

Administration in Attendance: Stacy Knudson 

Board Members Absent: Rebecca Phillips-Sutton 

ESD Financial Manager: Jackie Olsen (absent) 

Minutes prepared by: Board Clerk: Dani Ulstad 

1) Meeting Called to Order at 6:30pm by Ryan Gassner 
2) Past Meeting Minutes: October 18, 2018 

a)  Stephanie Mekemson moved to approve the passing of the October meeting minutes with one adjustment to add 
more detail to the stipend information. John Lancaster seconded the motion. All voting members of the School 
Board voted unanimously in favor of the motion.   

3) Agenda Adjustments 
a) Addition to New Business: Adding two first readings of policies (b) CCG and (c) JHFF 
b) Addition to Action Items: Co-op with Siletz for Wresting (c) 

i) Lisa Rorie moved to approve the passing of the agenda adjustments. John Lancaster seconded the motion. All 
voting members of the School Board voted unanimously in favor of the motion.  

4) Informational Items 
a) Financial Report: Jackie Olsen (Board packet)     
b) Administration Report- Stacy Knudson (Board packet) 

i) ZCS quote conversation: the board advised to obtain two more consulting quotes and add the gym floor to the 
construction quote.       

c) Athletic Director Report: Garrett Thompson (Board Packet)       
        

5) Interested Party Comments (NONE) 
During this time the audience will have the opportunity to speak to the board. Anyone wishing to address the board is asked to 
complete a request via sign in upon entering the board meeting. The chairman reserves the right to limit time allocated to each 
presenter. It is requested that those addressing the board state their name for the record.      
     

6) Action Items 
a) 7th Board Position Vacancy 

i) With the resignation of a board member at the beginning of this school year, the board discussed filling the 
vacancy but never voted on whether or not to officially fill it. The vacancy was posted for 30 days and a letter 
of intent received. Lisa Rorie moved to fill the seventh board position. John Lancaster seconded the motion. The 
board voted unanimously in favor of the motion.  

ii) A vote was held to fill the position. The board and public voted unanimously in favor of Abe Silvonen as the 
new board member.  

b) December Board Meeting 

Eddyville Charter School 
Board of Directors 
P.O. Box 68 
1 Eddyville School Rd. 
Eddyville, OR 97343 
Phone: 541.875.2942 
Fax: 541.875.4050 

	



i) Lisa Rorie moved to cancel the December board meeting unless a situation that needs attention arises. John 
Lancaster seconded the motion. All voting members of the School Board voted unanimously in favor of the 
motion. 

c) Addition to Action items: Co-Op with Siletz 
i) Lisa Rorie moved to approve the Co-op with Siletz for wresting. John Lancaster seconded the motion. All voting 

members of the School Board voted unanimously in favor of the motion. 
 

7) Consent Agenda 
a) Policy approvals from October Packet 

i) BDDH-AR- Public Comments at Board Meetings 
ii) JGAB- Seclusion/Restraint  

b) Overnight Tournament Approvals 
i) Gilchrist 11/30-12/1 
ii) Umpqua 12/21-12/22 

c) Lisa Rorie moved to approve the consent agenda.  John Lancaster seconded the motion. All voting members of the 
School Board voted unanimously in favor of the motion.  
        

8) New Business 
a) Addition: Policies Readings (first reading) 

i) CCG: Evaluation of Administrators 
ii) JHFF: Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students      

   

Meeting Adjourned 7:17pm by Ryan Gassner; Next Meeting: January 17, 2019 

 

	

	



 
 

Linn Benton Lincoln Education Service District  •  905 4th Avenue SE  •  Albany, Oregon 97321 •  Phone: 541-812-2600 •  Fax: 541-926-6047 •  www.lblesd.k12.or.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
December 17, 2018 
 
TO:  Eddyville Charter School Board of Directors 
FROM: Jackie Olsen, CFO 
RE:  November 30, 2018 Financial Statements 
 
 
Board Members, 
 
Attached you will find the 2018-19 Cash Flow report, which presents actual revenue and expenditures 
through October 31, 2018 and projected revenue and expenditures through June 30, 2019. At this time, 
the estimated ending cash balance for FY18/19 is $1,165,092, with $130,000 of that balance reserved 
in Contingency. 
 
Revenue for the month of November totaled $194,635 and were projected at $195,271. 
 
Expenditures for the month of October totaled $173,670 and were projected at $223,365.  
 
The latest revenue forecast was released in November. Revenue continues to increase for the state. 
One of the major factors driving the growth in revenue is the rising household incomes, Oregon’s 
median household income has returned to median U.S. household income levels for the first time since 
the late 1970’s. 
 
On November 28th, the Governor’s Recommended Budget (GRB) was released for the 2019-21 
biennium. The GRB prioritizes K-12 education expenditures in the base budget and proposed other 
significant K-12, early learning and higher education investments that are tied to a new revenue 
package. In the base budget, a total of $8.97 billion for the State School Fund, plus $100 million to 
help pay down the K-12 PERS liability for a total of $9.07 billion is included.  Key investments that 
are tied to the revenue package include creating a $793 million K-12 school improvement fund to 
provide Quality Education Model (QEM) recommended class sizes in grades K-3 and a full school 
year (180 days) for every district along with an additional $133 million to fully fund Measure 98. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding these statements. 
 
 
 

Tonja Everest Frank Bricker David Dowrie David Dunsdon Janet E. Doerfler Roger Irvin Terry Deacon Heather Search  
Superintendent Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member 

http://www.lblesd.k12.or.us/


EDDYVILLE CHARTER SCHOOL
Projected Cash Flow

FY 2018-2019

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN Projected Adopted
General Fund Actuals Actuals Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Totals Budget

REVENUE
BEG FUND BAL 827,264       827,264        827,264        827,264        827,264        827,264        827,264        827,264          827,264        827,264        827,264        827,264      827,264        750,000       

Bank Interest 1510 109              148               152               151               148               100               100               100                 100               100               100                100              1,408            1,200           
Contributions/Donations 1920 -                   -                    3,607            1,070            976               -                    -                    -                      -                    -                   5,653            -                   
Recovery Prior Year 1960 -                   -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                     -                   -                    500              
Miscellaneous 1990 -                   -                    61                 1,604            1,340            200               200               200                 500               3,000            170                300              7,575            15,000         
Miscellaneous Erate 1991 -                   -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                    -                     -                   -                    -                   
State Rev/SSF-General Support 3101 383,941       192,171        192,171        192,171        192,171        192,171        185,000        185,000          185,000        185,000        100,000        -                   2,184,796     2,153,079    

 TOTAL REVENUE 384,050       192,319        195,991        194,996        194,635        192,471        185,300        185,300          185,600        188,100        100,270        400              3,026,696     2,919,779    
EXPENDITURES

100-Salaries 16,730         $18,213 $84,102 $82,598 $89,650 $85,846 $82,554 $90,915 $85,540 $83,187 $90,571 $206,537 1,016,443     1,015,858    
200-Payroll Costs 11,038         $11,645 $44,488 $43,094 $43,512 $53,091 $54,598 $56,129 $57,079 $55,203 $58,253 $127,414 615,545        665,734       
300-Contracted Services 3,905           $17,080 $12,138 $44,966 $35,849 $46,414 $105,850 $43,397 $48,262 $38,732 $10,766 $77,518 484,877        562,800       
400-Supplies & Materials 257              $12,773 $24,322 $22,856 $3,324 $2,291 $1,070 $2,966 $5,487 $13,625 $19,829 $12,657 121,456        95,500         
500- Equipment -                   -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                    -                     5,000           5,000            5,000           
600-Dues/Fees 2,575           $3,682 $36,904 $355 $1,334 $686 $173 $721 $335 $650 $440 $1,009 48,864          48,204         
700- Transfers 396,683      396,683        396,683       
800- Contingency (planned reserve) -                   -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                    -                     -                   -                    130,000       

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 34,504         63,393          201,954        193,869        173,670        188,328        244,245        194,128          196,702        191,396        179,860        826,818      2,688,867     2,919,779    

MONTHLY ADDITION/(DEFICIT) 349,546       128,925        (5,963)           1,127            20,965          4,143            (58,945)         (8,828)             (11,102)        (3,296)           (79,590)         (826,418)     337,829        

Projected Ending Fund Balance 1,176,810    956,189        821,301        828,390        848,229        831,407        768,319        818,436          816,162        823,967        747,674        846              1,165,092     -                   

CASH  REPORT

Monthly Beginning Balance

Checking Account 235,679       122,322        96,796          122,818        136,112        -                    -                      -                    -                    -                     -                   
Money Market Accounts 716,724       1,073,007     1,235,326     1,226,095     1,210,213     1,229,045     -                    -                      -                    -                    -                     -                   

Total 952,403       1,195,329     1,332,122     1,348,913     1,346,324     1,229,045     -                    -                      -                    -                    -                     -                   

Monthly Ending Balance

Checking Account 122,322       96,796          122,818        136,112        102,214        
Money Market Accounts 1,073,007    1,235,326     1,226,095     1,210,213     1,229,045     

Total 1,195,329    1,332,122     1,348,913     1,346,324     1,331,259     -                    -                    -                      -                    -                    -                     -                   

Cash: Net Monthly Change 242,926       136,793        16,792          (2,589)           (15,065)         (1,229,045)    -                    -                      -                    -                    -                     -                   



Administrative	Report	
December	2018	

	
Academic	

 Enrollment	is	currently	at	205,	however	we	are	only	funded	at	our	80%/95%	up	to	200.	This	
concern	is	being	addressed	in	the	next	charter	proposal.	

 SBAC	(Smarter	Balance)	Opt-out	forms	were	distributed	as	an	option	for	families.	We	remind	
that	state	standards	and	benchmarks	are	one	tool	to	assess	our	instruction	and	learning,	but	
as	always,	parents/guardians	have	opt-out	abilities.	

 Music	Program	–	12/18/18	7:00pm	
 Drama	Production	postposed	to	January	10th	at	6:00pm	
 Ready	math	underway	and	first	round	of	i-ready	diagnostics	have	been	conducted.	
 Staff	survey	component	for	AdvancED	is	complete.	Student,	community,	and	school	board	
surveys	will	be	completed	in	January.	

 NAEP	testing	for	our	selected	8th	Grade	is	set	for	February	26th,	and	all	reports	are	being	
completed,	letters	sent	home,	and	students	notified.	

 Semester	1	ends	on	January	17th.	New	elective	options	will	begin	January	22nd.		
	
Maintenance	

 ZCS’s	quote	of	$18,000	for	consulting	services	prompted	a	broader	search.	Rich	Belloni	advised	
that	LCSD	only	works	with	ZCS	and	recommends	we	work	with	them.	We	are	having	trouble	
getting	additional	quotes.	

 Boosters	are	purchasing	a	swing	set	for	installation	with	board	approval.	
 One	additional	heater	in	room	7	is	essential	for	this	winter	with	board	approval.	
 Water	fountains	and	hot	water	heater	upgrades	have	been	installed.	The	electrical	install	for	
the	high	school	hall	fountain	is	not	yet	completed.	WE	are	looking	to	expand	our	electrical	
contacts	to	speed	up	our	completion	time	for	various	projects.	

 Gus	reached	out	to	get	a	quote	for	a	complete	removal	and	replacement/painting	of	gym	
floor.	New	Dimension	Hardwood	Floor	quoted	the	entire	process	at	73,078.		This	quote	is	also	
attached.	

	
Office	of	Superintendent	

 Measure	98/HS	Success	Grant	agreement	signed	and	submitted	with	ODE	for	$23617.84.	This	
is	less	than	projected	due	to	lower	enrollment	high	school	numbers	at	the	time	of	the	
enrollment	audit.	Our	increased	numbers	will	be	reflected	in	2019-20	figures.	We	continue	to	
enhance	our	technology	access	for	staff	and	students,	college	and	career	readiness	activities,	
and	CTE.	

 Continued	bus	issues	with	MidCo	have	resulted	in	our	office	creating	a	master	roster	with	
parent	contacts	and	data	entry	into	a	OneCall	system.	We	also	requested	that	MidCo	do	the	
same.	Paul	Williams	has	provided	a	quote	from	DataSchools	for	Midco	to	generate	
communication	when	emergencies	arise.	See	attached	quote	for	the	initial	set	up	and	year	
one	price	as	well	as	year	2	and	subsequent	years.	$7000	is	quoted.	

 12-15	passenger	van	inquiry.		New	vehicles	average	$35,000	and	you	can	get	a	2-yr	old	model	
in	the	mid-$20,000	range.	PACE	prefers	to	insure	12-pasenger	but	will	look	into	15-pasenger	
on	a	case-by-case	basis.	They	quoted	a	range	of	$2800	-	$3200/year	to	ensure	a	van	priced	in	
the	25,000-26,000	range.	



o Quick	numbers	on	our	current	athletic	trips,	not	reimbursed	for	education,	cost	
roughly	$13,500	for	high	school	and	could	potentially	run	around	$27,000	for	middle	
school/high	school	combined.	This	is	calculated	at	the	estimated	$450/trip.	

 Law	Conference	and	Superintendent’s	Off	the	Record	meeting/Superintendent’s	Academy	was	
informative	in	regards	to	the	Governor	Kate	Brown’s	proposed	budget.	Discussion	around	new	
health	insurance	double	coverage	laws	and	opt-out	incentive	plans	being	taken	off	the	table	
effective	Oct.	1,	2019	generated	many	questions/concerns.	This	will	impact	several	of	our	staff	
as	we	move	forward	and	we	need	to	begin	looking	at	alternative	retention	approaches.	

 Budget	training	and	planning	with	Oregon’s	projected	figures	will	take	place	January	23rd-25th	
in	conjunction	with	Superintendent’s	Academy	and	Central	Office	OACOA	workshops.	

 Dr.	Gray	has	requested/invited	me	to	attend	the	monthly	all-admin.	Sessions	as	we	finish	the	
year.	Diana	McKenzie	is	the	Liaison	for	LCSD	and	charter	schools.	We	are	in	frequent	contact,	
have	a	required	action	plan	and	timeline	for	reports	made	to	Dr.	Gray’s	office,	and	are	
currently	working	on	updating	and	presenting	our	charter	renewal	application	to	the	LCSD	
Board.	

 Elementary	sports	have	been	facilitated	through	the	help	of	Dani,	Stacy,	and	Paula	Gassner.	
Next	year	there	is	a	strong	need	for	one	athletic	director	in	charge	of	all	sports,	all	facilities	
scheduling,	and	leading	a	parent/coach/community	team	for	developing	and	growing	our	
athletic	programs	here	at	ECS.	We	will	need	to	look	at	what	this	entails	and	how	to	budget	
accordingly.		

o We	have	coaches	and	teams	for	3/4	girls	and	boys	and	5/6	girls	and	boys.	We	have	
been	working	with	Mike	Cavanaugh	at	Newport	Rec.	to	coordinate	and	disperse	rules,	
guidelines,	and	game	schedules.	









Garrett	Thompson	
	 																																																																																																																						Athletic	Director	

Eddyville	Charter	School	

 
December A.D. Report               December 17, 2018 
 
 
Hi All, 
 
 

MS Girls Basketball are halfway done with their season. The MS Girls are 
currently undefeated. MS Boys will begin their season when we return from break. HS 
basketball will have our second tournament at Umpqua Valley in Roseburg. That 
tournament is December 21st and 22nd.  

 
Basketball for MS Boys and all elementary teams will not begin games in 

January. I am in the process of hiring a MS Boys coach still. One applicant withdrew and 
the other has not submitted their application, but has sent me their letter of interest. If you 
know anyone else that is interested, please have him/her contact me. I have a parent that 
wants to be an assistant, but cannot commit to the whole season. 

 
 
 
 
Thanks! 
 


	December Agenda.pdf
	NovemberMeetingMinutes.pdf
	Decemberfinancialreport.pdf�
	Cash Flow as of 11.30.18.pdf
	Sheet1


	Administrative Report - Dec..pdf
	Quotes 12-18.pdf
	December AD Report 18.pdf

